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Coventry City Council

Information Governance Team

Postal Address:
Coventry City Council
PO BOX 15

Council House
Coventry

CV15RR

www.coventry.gov.uk

E-mail: infogov@-coventry.gov.uk

Phone : 024 7683 3323

04 February 2019

Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
Request ID: REQ04921

Dear Sir/Madam.

Thank you for your request for information relating to Domestic Violence.
You have requested the following information:

1) How much money has been spent by your Council on domestic violence refuge
services in each of the last five financial years?

Coventry City Council commissions a number of units of domestic abuse refuge
accommodation. This provision is currently funded via:

e A contract with a provider to deliver domestic abuse-related support to victims living
in refuge accommodation

e Contributions from Housing Benefit to cover housing, housing management and
housing maintenance costs for domestic abuse refuge accommodation.

The contract values for the following years were:

a. 2013-14

We can confirm that we do not hold this information and are advising you as per Section
1(1) of the Act.

b. 2014-15.



We can confirm that we do not hold this information and are advising you as per Section
1(1) of the Act.

c. 2015-16.
£485,000.
d. 2016-17.
£485,000.
e. 2017-18.
£485,000.

Please note that we not hold the information regarding spend from Housing Benefit
contributions and are therefore advising you as per section 1(1) of the Act.

2) How many individual domestic violence refuge spaces are there currently in your
local authority area?

Coventry City Council directly commission 54 units. There are a number of other units
(approximately 20 units) which are provided within the city and funded by other
organisations and charitable donations.

3) How many domestic violence refuge spaces in your local authority area are
currently accessible to people with physical disabilities?

Coventry City Council directly commissions 54 units, including a minimum of 3 which are
to be wheelchair accessible. Accommodation is flexible to accommodate other disabilities,
including provision for personal assistance.

4) How many people applied for a domestic violence refuge space in your local
authority area during each of the last five financial years:

a. 2013-14

b.2014-15

c. 2015-16

d. 2016-17

e. 2017-18

Please see the table below:

Victims taken onto refuge Victims referred to refuge caseload
caseload

2013-14 Unavailable — previous Unavailable — previous contracts
contracts

2014-15 31 (Q4 only)
2015-16 120
2016-17 123 144 (Q3 and 4 only)
2017-18 124 396 (full year)

¢ Please note that current domestic abuse refuge provision commenced in October
2015.

e Data relevant to previous providers is not available and hence the first full quarter
of data is Q4 2014/15.



e Please note the number of referrals prior to Q3 2016/17 is unavailable. We are
therefore advising you as per Section 1(1) of the Act.

The supply of information in response to a freedom of information request does not confer
an automatic right to re-use the information. You can use any information supplied for the
purposes of private study and non-commercial research without requiring further
permission. Similarly, information supplied can also be re-used for the purposes of news
reporting. An exception to this is photographs. Please contact us if you wish to use the
information for any other purpose.

For information, we publish a variety of information such as: FOI/EIR Disclosure Log,
Publication Scheme, Facts about Coventry and Open Data that you may find of useful if
you are looking for information in the future.

If you are unhappy with the handling of your request, you can ask us to review our
response. Requests for reviews should be submitted within 40 days of the date of receipt
of our response to your original request — email: infogov@coventry.gov.uk

If you are unhappy with the outcome of our review, you can write to the Information
Commissioner, who can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe
House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF or email casework@ico.org.uk.

Please remember to quote the reference number above in your response.

Yours sincerely

Information Governance





